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‘RESIDENTIAL: $50.00

'APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . . . . . . . . ;,.,.’ s :;,ﬁﬂ

x *

COMMERCIAL: §150.00

* Cox C o

'ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES .

DISBURSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE 7/2 /él “/3/@!«
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE

PUBLIC HEARING 4 PER PAGE

ATTORNEY'S FEES:

PRELIM. MEETING-_,/ HRS.
2ND PRELIM. ~ HRS.
3RD PRELIM. ¥M. _,3 _ HRS.
FORMAL DECISION .g HRS.

TOTAL HRS. 43 @ s /9:00 PER ‘HR;(

- MISC. CHARGES:

.. ‘ $
. . . . s
Cee e S
e e e e . $
TOTAL . .

TOTAL .+ . . . .

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT .

(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . .

" REFUND TO'APPLICANT‘DUE‘:g

| FILE 4922-23

TOTAL . . . . . .
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." LASER BOND-A

PENGAD CO., BAYCNNE, NJ 07002

| octover 25, 2993 - %& 5&W¢mﬂ

/\muw

‘DIScUSSION ‘ ‘ ‘”&?Zflﬁ

MR. NUGENT: We have a couple items we have to clear
up. First one is a letter from Luis Schumaker and it
says Dear Pat, I’m requesting one year extension of my
approval of my variance which was needed to put an
daddition on the back of my house. The variance

approval date was 10/26/92. Due to economic reasons,

work had not been started this passed year. However,
our plans are just about completed and we now want to
put the addition on in the spring of 794. Your
consideration would be grately appreciated. Please let
me know if there’s any additional information required.
Basically, what we’re doing is giving an.extension.

MR. LUCIA: Right up against the expiration date which
is tomorrow. ‘

MR. TANNER: Is that the lady with the house that

- backed on to the pond?

MR. LUCIA: Yes.
MR. NUGENT: We can grant one more year.

MR. TORLEY: ‘I'll make such a motion to grant one year
extension to the variance.

MR. TANNER: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. HOGAN AYE )
MR. LANGANKE AYE o
MR. TORLEY AYE -
MR. TANNER  AYE ’
MR. NUGENT ‘ AYE
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555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 -

(914)563~-4630

October 26, 1993
 FAX:914-563-4693

Ms. Louise Schumacher
1425 Route 207
Rock Tavern, N. Y 12575

 RE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - 2BA FILE §92- -23

Dear Louise:
Please be ad&iéed that at the October 25, 1993 meeting of the
Zoning Board of Appeals, the members of the Board voted to extend

the above: appllcatlon for an area variance for one (1) year. This
extenSLOn will explre on October 26 1994,

Shticia (. Cadiof—

PATRICIA A. BARNHART,
Secretary

/pab

cc: Building Inspector
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October 21, 1898

Patricia A. Barnhart

Zoning Board

Town of New Windsor

6566 Union Avenue

‘New Windsor, New York 12653

Re: Section 56, Block 1, Lot 3

Dear Pat,

1 am requesting a one year extension of the approval of my
variance which was needed to put an addition on the back of
my house. My variance approval date was 10/26/92,

Due to economoc reasons, work had not been started this past
year, However, our plans are just about completed and we
now want to put the addition on in the spring of 1994,

Your consideration will be greatly appreciated. Please let me
know 1f there is any additional information required.

Thank you,

(f?ﬂz{ik»Q QTQLxhwW\!’“ﬂQ@f)

Louise Schumacher
1425 Rt. 207
Rock Tavern, New York 12576

Home 427-24863
work 561-1706



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING

AREA VARIANCE
LOUISE SCHUMACHER

WHEREAS, LOUISE SCHUMACHER, 1425 Route 207, New Windsor, New
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a 47 ft. rear yard variance for construction of an
addition to her residence at the above location in an R-1 zone;
and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of
September, 1992 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant appeared in behalf of herself and spoke
in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations pertaining to rear
vard in order to allow construction of an addition to her
residential dwelling in an R~1 zone.

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated
the fact that a variance for less than the allowable rear yvard,
would be required in order to allow the proposed construction of
the addition to applicant's residential dwelling, which otherwise
would conform to the bulk regulations in the R-1 zone.

4. The applicant presented for the Board's review, a survey
map prepared by Ronald Washburn dated September 22, 1986 and
revised for the proposed addition on July 30, 1992, which survey
showed an offset from the corner, southeast of the dwelling to
the rear line, of 13.3 ft. Also depicted on the survey was the
proposed addition of 12 ft. by 16 ft. and proposed offset from
the southeast corner of the proposed addition to the rear line of
3.8 ft. Based upon the survey, the applicant indicated that she
wanted to apply for a 47 ft. rear yard variance.



5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
the residential dwelling was constructed in 1945, prior to the
adoption of the Zoning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor. The
present rear yard of 13.3 ft. (where a 50 ft. rear yard is
required) this is a pre-existing, non-conforming condition.

6. The applicant also indicated that her rear line borders
Green's Pond. Thus there is no structure or neighbor's useable
rear vard which is in close proximity and would be impacted by
any further reduction in applicant's rear yard.

7. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that her house is quite small and that the kitchen
table now extends into the living room. She thus proposes to
construct an addition for a living room of 12 ft. by 16. ft.

This proposed addition would extend an additional 12 ft. into the
rear yard. Said addition, although involving a marginal change
of only 12 ft., creates the need for a 47 ft. rear yard variance
(because the pre-existing non-conforming present house already
extends 36.7 ft. into the now required rear yard).

8. It is the finding of this Board, from the evidence
submitted by the applicant, that the applicant would suffer
significant economic injury from the strict application of the
bulk regulations because applicant cannot obtain additional land
area in order to meet the rear yard bulk regulations for purposes
of constructing the addition to her residential dwelling, and the
small size of the existing house and its rooms makes the same
uneconomic in the R-1 zone.

A 9. It is the finding of this Board that the applicant has
made a sufficient showing of practical difficulty, entitling her
to the requested area variance.

10. The requested variance will not produce an undersirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.

11l. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure. :

12. The requested variances are substantial in relation to
the bulk regulations for rear yard. However, applicant has
stated that the residential dwelling was constructed in 1945,
previous to the adoption of zoning in the town. Since the
dwelling is very small in size, applicant feels that she must add
on to the dwelling in order to create a more viable and
marketable piece of property. The pre-existing, non-conforming
dwelling already extends substantially into the now required rear
yvard. The proposed addition will extend an additional 12 ft.
into the required rear yard. Although this creates the need for
a very substantial 47 ft. rear yard variance, it is the finding
of this Board that the granting of the requested variance
constitutes a reasonable adjustment of allowing the applicant to
expand her residence to a size warranted by the market conditions
and the customary design of residential structures today, without



adversely impacting the public health, safety and welfare by
granting such a substantial variance since the location of the
rear line adjacent to Green's Pond preserves a substantial
separation between the useable area of adjacent rear yards.

13. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

14. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is not self-created since the residential
dwelling was constructed well before the adoption of zoning in
the Town of New Windsor.

15. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested area variance is granted, outweighs
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such grant.

16. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variance is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

17. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested area variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 47 ft. rear yard variance to allow
construction of an addition to the residential dwelling at the
above location in an R-1 zone as sought by applicant in
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and
presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

Dated: October 26, 1992.

Chairman

[
/7

(2BA DISK#8-091492.JN)
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Department of Planning
orange & Development
124 Main Street
county Goshen, New York 10924
(914) 2945151
MARY MCPHILLIPS PETER GARRISON Commissioner
County Executive VINCENT HAMMOND Deputy Commissioner

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
. 239 L, M or N Report
This proposed action is being reviewed as an aid in coordinating such action between
and among governmental agencies by bringing pertinent inter-community and Countywide con-
siderations to the attention of the municipal agency having jurisdiction.

Referred by Town of New Windsor D P & D Reference No. NWWT 26 92 M

County I.D. No. 55 / 1/ _3

. is S
Applicant Louis Schumacher

Proposed Action: Variance: Rear Yard - Addition to residential dwelling

State, County, Inter-Municipal Basis for 239 Review Within 500' of NYS Hwy. 207

Comments: _There are no sigtgificant Inter-commumity or Countywide concemns to bring to your attention.

Related Reviews and Permits

Jounty Action: Local Determination XX Disapproved Approved

ipproved subject to the following modifications and/or conditioms:

9/10/92 . .
Date 17(/ Comissioner
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PUBLIC HEARING: fé’cHUMAéHER*,* LOUISE:

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 47 foot rear yard
variance to construct addition to residential dwelling
located at 1425 Route 207 in an R-1 Zone.

Louise Schumacher came before the Board representing
this proposal.

MR. TORLEY: Anyone who wishes to speak on this besides
the applicant? :

MR. FENWICK: Tell us what you®d like to do.

MRS. SCHUMACHER: I’d like to put an addition on the
back of my house to make a new living room. My house
is really small, I don’t have enough room in my kitchen
for a kitchen table so my kitchen table is like a third
of my living room so I want to build off the back and
make that my living room so I can have a normal dining
area.

MR. FENWICK: You must have neighbors that own property
but don’t live there bscause I got calls from people in
New Jersey that were wondering why they had to come to
a public hearing up here over a piece of property they
had no idea where it was. Not nice people either,
believe me.

MR. TORLEY: 500 feet around you.

MR. FENWICK: Would you see owners of property on here
and very possibly with an address but they make pick up
their mail and live someplace else but I got a call
from a couple of nasty people which had nothing to do
with you, believe me.

MR. LUCIA: At the preliminary meeting, you indicated
that approximate distance from the house to your rear
line is 15 feet and we raised a question about getting
an accurate measurement. Did you have that measured?

MRS. SCHUMACHER: Yeah, I think a copy of the new
survey should be in there. I had the same surveyor
come back out.

MR. LUCIA: I saw no copy in the file.
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MR. BABCOCK: Who did you bring that to?

MRS. BARNHART: You brought me a new survey?

MRS. SCHUMACHER: Yes. I was asking for the 47 foot
variance, I was figuring 3 foot leadway, it’s actually
3.8 feet so I’m in there.

MR. LUCIA: You want to leave it the same and still
apply for the 47 foot variance?

MRS. SCHUMACHER: VYes, I was okay with that.

MR. LUCIA: Can I Jjust take a look at this, I’l]l return
it to you.

MRS. BARNHART: You gave me a copy of it?

"-MR. FENWICK: We have Notice of Publication, we have

the title policy here, a copy of the title policy and
Assessor’s list.

MRS . BARNHART: This is a list from the Town of

- Hamptonburg.

MRS. SCHUMACHER: You have to go out and do it

yourself, they give you a tax book with a little ruler.
It was cheaper, they don’t charge.

MR. LUCIA: Looking at the survey map from Louise L.
Schumacher prepared by Ronald Washburn dated September
22, 1986 and revised for the proposed addition on July
30, 1992, shows apparently an offset from the corner,
the southeast of the dwelling to the vear line of 13.3
feet, shows proposed addition aof 12 feet by 16 feet and
proposed offset from the southeast corner of that
proposed addition to the rear line of 3.8 feet. So,
given that if you want to stand on your 47 foot
variance application, I think the survey --

MR. BABCOCK: I°’ll make a copy for both our files.

MR. LUCIA: Thank you for providing copies of your deed
and title policy. I notice there are some references
to covenants and restrictions which are not completely
spelled out. 1Is there anything affecting the title to
this property to your knowledge which would prohibit
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September 14, 1992 56
you from building what it is you propose to build if
this Board should grant you a variance?
MRS. SCHUMACHER: No.

MR. LUCIA: I think you indicated at the preliminary
this house is ¢onstructed in 1945.

MRS . SCHUMACHER: Yes.
MR. LUCIA: It pre—exists zoning.

MRS . SCHUMACHER: Yes.

"MR. LUCIA: On the present rear yard dimensions which

is obviously not a conforming also presumes to pre-
exist zoning and you’re going 12 feet beyond that.

MRS . SCHUMACHER: Yes.

MR. FENWICK: There’s no one from the public here in
reference to this case. And we have a letter from
Orange County Department of Planning and Development.
I think everybody is shocked to hear there’s no
significant intercommunity or countywide concerns to
bring to your attention.

MR. LUCIa: If this Board decides to grant you a
variance, would that produce an environment,
undesirable changes in the character of the
neighborhood or detriment to any nearby properties?

MRS . SCHUMACHER: No.

MR. LUCIA: Can the relief you seek be achieved by any
other method other than a variance?

MRS . SCHUMACHER: No.

MR. LUCIA: 1Is the requested variance substantial? Now
you’re looking for 47 out of 50 feet so it’s fairly
obvious that it’s substantial but it®s really only 12
feet beyond the existing house, is that correct?

MRS . SCHUMACHER: Right.

MR. LUCIA: Will this variance have an adverse impact
or effect on physical or environmental conditions in
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September 14, 1992 57

the neighborhood or district?
MRS. SCHUMACHER: No, it won’t.

MR. LUCIA: And did you create this difficulty
yourself?

MRS. SCHUMACHER: No.
MR. LUCIA: Thank you.

MR. TANNER: You don’t have another piece of property
in the back, there’s a pond or lake you said?

MRS. SCHUMACHER: Yeah, it’s the pond in the back.

MR. TORLEY: VYour only other alternative would be to
put a houseboat back in the pond.

MRS . SCHUMACHER: Yes,.

MR. FENWICK: Those photos that you’re seeking the
addition is not there, is that correct?

MRS . SCHUMACHER: Correct, no 1 didn’t do it yet, I’m
waiting for you to say it’s okay. :

MR. FENWICK: Is there any other questions from the
Members of the Board? At this time I’ll open it up to
the public. If there’s no one here to speak on this,
I’l]l now close it. Back to the Members of the Board
again. Can I have a motion to grant?

MR. KONKOL: I’ll make a motion to grant it.

MR. TANNER: I°ll second it.

ROLL CALL:

- Mr. Torley Aye
Mr . Konkol Aye
Mr. Tanner Aye
Mr . Nugent " Aye
My . Fenwick Aye

MR. FENWICK: There’s a formal decision that has to be
written,‘there’s a special set of laws that have to be
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written that goes on your property, makes everything
legal. With any luck, it will be by the next meeting
whiqh is probably a month away.

MR. LUCIA: Or maybe more, we have to discuss that.
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of Application for Variance of

-

v

Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
: ) SSs.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

on (2%@{%&%(992, I compared the o2& addressed %
envelopes confaining the attached Notice of Public Hearing with

the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I f£ind that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

M .

(4

Patricia A. Barnhart
Sworn to before me this
3| day of , 1992 .
Dbl QE , X Toun of Hnplesbirg-
] /. é
Notary Public also.

DEBORAH GREEN THWindsoe - /7
Notary Public, State of New York
Quelified in Orange County

"
Commiasion Expires July 18, 993/

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.A0S)
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’ ' PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition:
Appeal No. 43

Request of K_leli‘ﬁ ;E-éanﬁ(’/fé/‘.

for a VARIANCE of

the regulations of the Zoning Local Law to

being a  VARIANCE of

Section 4%-j: .CB.
for property situated as follows:
1925 Foude 207, Bk //ZzeraJ'
| Wiindsor /7. 7, ¢ S 506"
| as Tax by Sec. 557- Bl 1- Lot 3,
SAID HEARING w111 take place on the lﬁ@g day of
> rLO#y , 199ﬂ;, at the New Windsor Town Hall,
552 énion Avenug, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at
790 o'clock P, M.

| , ? CA& r\// ﬂ‘:ﬂ// /z//r,é

Chairman

8y il bualoit B, ‘




B. ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW
OF LOCAL PLANNING ACTION ,
(Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions)

Section A. - To be completed by Local Board having jurisdiction.
To be signed by Local Official.
Local File No. 432 -33
1. Municipality —{ Dwn u“é ng h);\q&sg' «— Public Hearing Date ?T//s///%b.
/Z=/ City, Town or Village Board /__/ Planning Board /X / Zoning Board of Appeals
2. Applicant: NAME an:ng, &&\\me&g!\w
Address 1425 f;%¥\§LOQ Fﬁ%«ckfjiivchbv ‘V\({t \2515~

—

Attorney, Engineer, Architect

3. Location of Site: wnoen £. (QRLQ~\7¥LSL-
(street or highway, plus nearest intersection)

Tax Map Identification: Section 55 Block -1 Lot _ 3

Present Zoning District /(',0’/ Size of Parcel 5/ 7x 873 x
25,5 "

4. - Type of Review:

/~_/ Special Permit Use*

/ X/ Variance* Use

/__/ Zone Change* From: To:

/~_/ Zoning Amendment* To Section:

/~_ / Subdivision** Major Minor
8l21q 2 Nl ' ; '
" [Date _ , | ignature and Title

*Cite Section of Zoning Regulations where pertinent
**Three (3) copies of map must be submitted if located along County
Highway, otherwise, submit two (2) copies of map. 0CPD-1
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ORANGE COUNTY, NY ¢
NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION . W‘

et
DATE: - 2"/’77—. o /2/27/?2 -
appLICANT:| Lol 3E  Lehympche?, | MZ —23

¢ 145 R+ 0N
Rock TAVERN VY

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 7’1"”91

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) of },fufwj Doom ApRor ,/2(7(/6 ’
LOCATED AT 1425 QK 20N -
ZONE R~ |

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 55 BLOCK: / LOT: 3

QE LromiL 2 HodsE

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

Len2 VAr) SelliAdu

)

BUILDING INSP=CTOR

I EE T EEA TR EEEESEEEE LSS EEEAEES S SRS SRR SRS EREEEEEEES SRR RS R EREEREXE R

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
. REQUIREMENTS o AVAILABLE REQUEST

ZONE 8~ﬂ_, USE Cg'—' 6 -

MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH

REQ'D FRONT VYD

REQ'D SIDE YD.

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE vD.



[y, O3 *
§

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED__. 7"1””92-

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) l OCF LWW"‘) Room IQi)ﬂ’”"’ /2 X/é
LOCATED AT 14S X 20N

ZONE Fz"l

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 55 BLOCK: / LOT: 3

OME  Fpominy  Houss

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

Len VEN)  SeTlhAk

Ll o

BUILDING INSPEZCTOR

R R EEEEFE X ESEEEEEEEESE RS RS EEEE SRR EEESEEEEEREREESEEEREEEREEEEEEEESEERESS]

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST
ZONE R"’ USE C) 6 .
MIN. LOT AREA
MIN. LOT WIDTH
REQ'D FRONT YD
REQ'D SIDE YD.
REQ'D TOTAL SIDE ¥YD.. y; )

REQ'D REAR VD. 501 3I 1707 '

REQ'D FRONTAGE

MY . BLDG. HT.”

FLOOR AREA RATIO

MIN. LIVABLE AREA

o\
o0
G

DEV. COVERAGE

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT:
TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE.ZONING BCARD

~2£30 -

B.h., APPLICANT, 2.P. FILE /6(/0

—//4/) fés



S AL~

10.
11.

Y

-

13.
14,

L

r

IMPORTANT
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION.

WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN,

INSULATION. : .

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING
IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC
SYSTEM REQUIRED. . '

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. .

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
IS A FEE FOR THIS

Name of Owner of Premises LO “wasSS. L ¢ SO\I\UUI’Y\ (= . c-‘/\Q C

address | T2S RPY 20T, Pocle Taoein, o3 Y37-a4603 (0ol ~SG|~| 7063)
Name of Architect ..Y2AQX} <. :

Address Phone.

Name of Contractor C/\r earive. Cacoentre. Co A T

Addressio.0 -BangVr. Elshle /Uv‘zlfféf%hze QA9 ~5"Y S|

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder.....$2.S2Y) E.(.

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. -

_(Name and title of corporate officer)

On what street is property located? On the S@ UJQ’“L'\ ‘ side of. /QO u/‘l*ﬁ» 2077
‘ (NSEorW) ~ .




Bl el o8

10.
11,

]’)

Lo

13.
14.

10.

11,

——a s NS --u..auuu,uu.ulu,U

' ¢y ROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED AND '1S IMPROPER TO
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK.' ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
" AFTER CORRECT ION.

WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

FOUNDATION INSPECTION, CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFOREIT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

INSULATION.

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN .BUILDING
IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CER'I'IFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC
SYSTEM REQUIRED.

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
1S A FEE FOR THIS

Name of Owner of Premises Lé waadS, L ‘ SC/\'\L&-W\ = C—(’\Q <

Addtesslq 25 Rt A0 EOC(C Taoen / ,\-I))l:.é: Y7-a¥ 0> /LLDQ(IC. =S l\l706)
Name of Architect nen€. :

Address Phone

Name of Contractor C/\r o) ve C.C!J‘p-e o an C,E) S T

Address(\)'D -Baxé‘gv,. Fz\&)’\k; /[,' /Uzl”af‘%hm D925 Yso|

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder RLLnec

If applicant is & corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

_(Name and title of corporate officer)

On what street is property located? On the SG U-)é’l'\ side of, RO wNe_ a07
(N.S.E.or W)
and W?‘l37 ..... feet from the intersection of.... C‘;‘* .eenmn F—Eo ad
Zone or use district in which premises are situated .Y, ﬁsﬁ l . ’f\—ﬁfk P W, Is property a flood zone? Yes......... No..5
Tax Map description of property: SEction....w. ST Block Lot

State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended usc and occupancy ‘of proposed construction. :
a. Existing use and occupancy QE..:) m\\g‘ Asnellin % b. Intended use and occupancy..SAINE

Nature of work (check which applicable)' New Building f\dq} :g\n w‘;’ 3A.ltraratmﬂ , Repair...........coue.r ,
Removal.......cceunneee tlgnol ................... Other....uveerniesennee Wine ¢ L“'“"f{““ Fad

Size of lot: Front Rear.dn su C—A:Depth .................... Front, Yard 1%5. .......... Rear Yard$,Q........... Slde Yard.....ccovereqiornee - (S

Is this a comer Iot? G2 grpaitn SN e ma
Dimensions of entire new construction: Front..!.(e ........ Rear....l.(?. ..... DepLh..{.a ....... Height 8 ......... Number of stones.‘...‘.‘...‘! n

If dwelling, number of AWelling units.......diumeeisemsumsennesseeens Number of dwelling units on each floor....c.oow.. Mé?\' C.“’-‘;‘;"m
Number of bedrooms......;..l Baths | Toilets ' @cg\(_‘ md_g
Heating Plant: Gas( Oil....&~ -Electric/Hot Air ..................... Hot WatCr.....couvussbenssans

If Garage, number of cars...} ; i &

If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of cach type of use N l a

Y

Estimated cost...SAQR50N.1 ¥ 1500 Fee: - =
\/ v ) (to be paid on this application)
School District . (.X.)u.#\f\séf\&@h vallen

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in
connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall excced'estimated cost, an addmom.l fee may be required before
the i 1ssuance of Centificate of Occupancy.



r~
-
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. \
Examined...ceceeecenascccerceconasnessesneal9uiacenes Otfice Of Buiiding Inspector
Approved.l.'..........'.......................19........ z Michaet L. Babcock
Dis ved a/c... ‘ N Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue
appro! L T TR TP TP PPN New Windsor, New York 12550
Permit NO. cueuureoreenseosecrssannnsionuianoiaronanes Telephone 565-8807
Refer — ‘ APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
Planning Board....oceenenennienconnn Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinsnces
Highway...ioieeiirieesincencinnecna
SEWET vieirrvrncnasivsonsssscacsntanes
WaLEr ¢ovvvvervenueressssencanonaracas " . Dm\’]\""{‘g—‘{qw?;\
Zoning Board of Appeals ciecainioiannn
INSTRUCTIONS
a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector.
b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and bulldmgs on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.
c. This application must be accompanied by two complete sers ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the matcnals and ¢ 1pmet~g 9
v O

to be usesd and installed and detalls of structural mccha s;::al and plunzbing mst‘zﬂanons
d. The work covercﬁ:yafxis appllcntion may not be commcnced before the issuance of a Building Permit,

¢. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any ‘purposc whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for temoval or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all.applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he isthe owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to
assume rpsponsibilty for the owner in connection with this npplicm:ion

I i I’ULQ que\fuxmce ]

Ve St charmam i, 1925 e, 20T, I b N amen Y 135S

Signature of Applicant) (Address of Applicnnt)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.

N

Ry, 200
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ii:fer, - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

 Planning Bo‘?d' seenresssssenteranrreey Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinsnces
Highway.iooeieinreresasconessaanssnes

S R T TR T PRTR TS
Wt e N £
Zoning Board of Appeals ocitiiiiennes

INSTRUCTIONS

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector.

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or ereas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.

c. This application must be accompanied by two complete scts ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specifications, Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and cgfipment
T was. ,a.g&o Se

d and installed and detais of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. = "¢ ottty
to be uses.lnd Vx;s\t%lg_.néna ;f:;;o :fiium ng’c;nncgrx;’rléu ng installacions s Ul cé e Ve ionc e
d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. . -

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughourt the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Bullding Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construcrion of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all.applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or. parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to
assume responsibilty for the owner in connection with this application.

A e D rnrmaner ey, 1 25 24, 207, Ik, Tare(n 04 1257S
Signature of Applicant) (Address of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinetly on the drawings.

N

By, 200

5 00P1* 137’
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

August 21, 1992

Louise Schumacher

1425 Route 207

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Re: Tax Map Parcel: 55-1-3

Dear Ms. Schumacher:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five
~ hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property.

The' charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.
Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk's office.

Sincerely,

74{60,(@ (k. /@

Leslie Cook
.SOLE ASSESSOR

LC/cad
Attachments
cc: Pat Barnhart



Toranto, William & Barbara
310 Midstreams Rd. L////
Brick, NJ 08723

Roberts, Donald L. Sr. & Brundage, Edward T.
PO Box 325 D//
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Ryan, John J. Jr. & Sandra V.

Route 207 b//

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Green, Floyd L. & Elsie D.
W. Green Rd. -
Rock Tdvern, NY 12575

Scott, Michael A. & Gayle
East Green Rd.
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Olsen, Robert & Marilyn )
East Green Rd. (v
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.b//
4 Irving Place
New York, NY 10003

Gordon, Robert & Lynn DL//
East Green Rd.
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Jordan, Donna S.
W. Green Rd. L//
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

DiDonato, Francis & Grace M. ,/
Route 207
Rock Tavern, NY 12575

DiDonato, Carl J. & Mary
Route 207 b//
" Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Peterson, Brian L.

c/o George Peterson

13 E. Green Rd.

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Peterson, George & Philip & Doris Evelynh///
13 E. Green Rd.

Rock Tavern, NY 12575

Johnson, Gerald M. & Cheryl AJV//
Thiells Rd. .
Stoney Point, NY 10980

Gallagher, Peter & Margaret 4
. Green Rd. ’
Rock Tavern, NY 12575



County of Orange L//(/
255-275 Main St.
Goshen, NY 10924

Havner, Sharon N.
21 E. Green Rd. ' L///
Rock Tavern, NY 12575



053742 R

Sec. 55
Bl. 1
Lot 3

6,419 JRL:ef

THIS INDENTURE, made the 2| , nineteen hundred and o igﬁty_f,ive

day of  March
BETWEEN (paripEs E. CAWEIN, residing at (no number) Route 207,
Campbell Hall, New York 10916

\

as executor  of
LOUIS C. CAWEIN

Orange County, New York, .
who died on the 27th day of December , nineteen hundred and

party of the first part, and JTAMES P ScHUMACHER Gud,
LOUISE L. SCHUMACHER, residing at (no street or
number) R.D. #1, Box 308, Campbell Hall, New York 10916 khgstzum&~

and. W.Ke

the last will and testament of
, late of

eighty-four

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, to whom letters
testamentary were issued by the Surrogate’s Court, Orange County, New York

on January 7, 1985 and by virtue of the power and authority given in and by said last will )
and testament, and/or by Article 11 of the Estates, Powers and Trusts Law, and in consideration of pHTRTY~

FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/10Q-===——==— ($35,000.00) ~==—=——=—=————e———- dollars,

paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and
release unto the party of the second part, the distributees or successors and assigns of the party of the second
part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being inthe moun of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of
New York, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the southerly line of the Newburgh-Campbell
Hall Highway at the northeasterly corner of certain lands heretofore
conveyed by Floyd L. Green and wife to Raphaella A. Longworth and
runs thence along the southerly line of said highway north 81 degrees
30 minutes east 125.30 feet to a point in the westerly line of a
right of way, the said right of way being approximately 25 feet wide

and extending from the southerly line of said highway to the

shore line of a ‘lake within the bounds of.the lands of Floyd L. Green
nd wife, thence along the westerly line of said rlght of way.: south
31 degrees 41 minutes west 84.28 feet.to a‘p01nt :

A AL
£ Longworth's 1ands north 1 degree Og
Ybed

ALy '{céili&ﬁ’
“an@ granting un )
F S LS, iigg, thgggégh , xi8Etingd esfutunes
ond” contemplated as southerly extensmon of the exlstlng pond ‘here~
inbefore mentioned for bathing, boating, fishing and other-re-

raatriAanal nnrracac enech ridhd kA AvbkeAanA +A +hAa 0~ 1A nasmbkiA~ AF

,,,,,,



as executor "‘téfv"" o o : o : the!ast wxll anq‘temment of
. 1OUIS C. CAWEIN . « T'”I - ,”t‘.,» CE hmof

' Orange County, New York,

who'died on the 27th day of December , tiineteen hundred and . eighty-four -
party of the first part, and  TAMES F° SaHUMACHER Ay,
- LOUISE L. SCHUMACHER, : 3 4.

ii number) ‘R.D. #1, Box 308, Campbell Hal_ New.

party of the second part, ‘

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, to whom : ’ IR letters
testamentary were issued by the Surrogate's Court, Orange ~ County, New York
on January 7, 1985 and by virtue of the power and authority gwen in and by said last will

‘and testament, and/or by Article 11 of the Estates, Powers and Trusts Law, and in consideration of pyTRTY~

FIvv ‘THOUSAND AND No/100-—-—---—($35 000. 00)~---------—-------(mmn&

. paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and
release unto the party of the second part the dxstnbutees or successors and assigns of the party of the second
‘part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the  poun of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of
New York, bounded and descrlbed as follows~

BEGINNING at a point in the southerly llne of the Newburgh-Campbell
Hall Highway at the northeasterly corner of certain lands heretofore
conveyed by Floyd L. Green and wife to Raphaella A. Longworth and
runs thence along the southerly line of said highway north 81 degrees
30 minutes east 125.30 feet to a point in the westerly line of a
right of way, the said right of way being approxlmately 25 feet w1de

he second part, ‘their: he:Lrs and ass:.gns and theJ.r guestsk.»;upon the
aid premises, whether they be household-or: commerc:.al, Floyd L.

eserving, however, the right to Iower sa:.d water temporar:l.ly for
he purpose of repairing the dam to' the: -said pond and making
mprovements to the said prem:n.ses covered by ‘he waters of the
aid pond. .

LIBER2346,V w4

)




SUBJECT to utility grants of record.

The said grantees covenant that they will not erect, carry on,
maintaily, suffer or permit on said plot or upon any part thereof,
any dangerous offensive or noxious trade, business or occupation
nor any public or private .nuisance whatever and this covenant
shall run with the land and bind all future owners.

The said grantees covenant that any dwelling or building erected
on said plot or any part thereof, will be constructed and finished
in a good, substantial and workmanlike manner in appearance,
neatness and design and this covenant shall run wlth the land

and bind all future owners. : :

BEING the same premises described in a deed dated February 6,
1970 made by Patrick J. Corr and Betsy M. Corr to Louis Cawein
and Carrie Cawein, his wife and.recorded in the Orange County
Clerk's Office on February 9, 1970 in Liber 1840 of Deeds at
page 655. The said Carrie Cawein died a resident of Orange
County, New York, on October 5, 1978, leaving the said Louis
Cawein as her surviving tenant by the entirety. The said

Louis Cawein died a resident of Orange County, New York, on
December 27, 1984 leaving a Last Will and Testament which was
admitted to probate by the Surrogate of Orange County and Letters-
Testamentary being granted to Charles E. Cawein, ‘the Executor
named in said Last Will and Testament-on January 7, 1985 (flle'
#6-85 Liber 74 page 695).

S

SAID property is also described in accordance with a survey
dated I’Ylardfl QS 1984 made by Ronald A. Washburn, as follows:

BEGINNING at a point‘in the southerly line of New York State
Route No. 207, said point being S. 81° 30' '00" W. 136.77 feet,
said point being the most northwesterly corner of lands now or

formerly John and Sandra Ryan, as descrlbed in Deed Liber 1972
at Page 922 and - runnlng thence.

(1) s. 31 41-00 W. 84.28 feet, along- he said lands of Ryan,
to a point in the shoreline of ke, thence;-

(2) S. 73-04-30 W. 81.70 feet, to a p‘“nt in the shore llne

_ of a Lake, thence; ; ¥

(3) N. 1-06-00 W. 77.00 feet, along lands. now or formerly
Raphaelia Longworth, . as described n*Deed leer‘107

Page 332 to an iron pipe,’ thenoe -

4)




' “7]’maintaiy, suffer or permit on said plot-or upon any part ‘thereof,

|- any dangerous offensive or noxlous trade, ‘business or occupation
"nor- any public or private.nuisance whatever and this covenant
shall run with the land and bind. all future owners.r

The said grantees covenant that any dwelling or bu;ldlng erected
on said plot or any part thereof, will be constructed and finished
'in a good, substantial and workmanlike manner in appearance,
neatness and design and thlS covenant shall run with the land :
and bind all future owners. : o Lo

BEING the same premlses descrlbed in a deed dated February 6,
1970 made by Patrick J. Corr and Betsy M..Corr to Louis" Cawein
and Carrie Cawein, his wife and recorded in the Orange County
Clerk's Office on February 9, 1970 in Liber 1840 of Deeds at
page 655. The said Carrie Cawein died a resident of Orange
County, New York, on October 5, 1978, leaving the said Louis
Cawein as her surviving tenant by the entirety. 'The said
Louis Cawein died a resident of Orange County,. New:' ‘York,: n -
‘December 27, 1984 leaving a Last: Wlll ‘and. Testament whlch was:

. =,
‘e A

. N
4 B
SR "

’SAID property is’ also descrlbed in accordance w1th a su veyn
dated }'Ylar 28 1985 - made by Ronald A.\ Washburn, as follows--

BEGINNING at a p01nt in’ the southerly:llne of New York State
Route No. 207, said point being S. 81° 30' '00" W. 136.77 feet,
said point belng the most northwesterly ‘coxrner - of lands now or

formerly John and Sandra Ryan, as; des‘rlbed in Deed Liber 1972
at Page 922 and - runnlng thence°

(1)

‘Page::332, to an iron'pipe
(4),,;1\1, 81~ 30-00v'E 12533¢
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samevﬁ“s_t;\_togthe payment of the cost of the xmprovement beforeé, using. a y. part,of, the. total. of the sami - for,

to convey ‘or dxspose of whether mdmdually, or by vxrtue of sa:d will or otherwnse,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the prennses herem granted unto the party of the second part, the distributees
or successors and assxgns of the party of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the ﬁrst part has ot done('_’ suﬁered anythmg
whereby the said premxses have been xncumbered m any ‘way whatever, excep“t!'as aforg’saxd. A B ;

A

;'4;* “‘idu N

AND thi¢' party of the first part, in opmphance w1th Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that' fHe party of tﬁ?‘i

P o1 L ik

first part will receive the consideration for this ¢ conveyance and will hold the nght to receive such eonsxderauon' &
s a ‘trust fund to be apphed first for- the purpose. of paying | the ¢ost of the. nnprovement and wxll apply the

;:'ﬂf 1,'» 0.'3,‘%2” i

oY { 4,
I &%‘% ; hall be construed as 1 .,ft zrgagi vp‘

IN WI’I’NESS WHEREOF, the po,rty of the first part has duly executed thxs deed the day and year first above )



1 @sa trust fund to be apphed first for the purpose of paymg the cost of the 1mprovement and wxll apply th‘

Iyt .~

first part will receive the consxderatxon for this ¢ conveyance and :will hold the nght to receive such consxderatxon

BUPIEN Err

1t read paxhee whenever the sense of th:s mdenture s0 reqmsei. .
PR Sl AN

AN WlTNESS WHEREOF the party of the first part has duly executed thxs deed the day and year first above e

wntten

[N PRESENCE OF: ‘ ‘ T
R ESTATE OF LOUIS C. CAWEIN
4
By .
Charles E. Caweln
el Executor

“ ngER2346 v B
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On the ‘ZL day of Marth-- 19 8,5b&ore me
Pe"“mauy @meé ' charles E. Cawein

A

to me known to be the mdmdual "described in and who

executed the foregoing i ent, and wledged that
he executed the
otary Pu
LFY... TRMES R, LOEB
ofaw Public, State of New York
Residing in Orange County &

Lommission Expires March 30, 1!
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF sst
On the day of ' 19 , before me
personally came

to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

say that he resides at No.
that he is the )
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregomg instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by’ order ‘of -tlié:board.: of :directors ‘of - said corpora-
pame thereto by like order.

. tion, and that he s:gned h

Executor's Deed

fCHARLES E. CAWEIN as
Executor of the Last Will and
Testament ofT&OUIS C. CAWEIN

LOUISE L.

SCHUMACHER,

'On the

) at the sa.me tnne subscribed. h

ssuce ur l'-.\nw YURN, COUNTV OF . s

day of “"19 , before me
personally came ' '

to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed the same,

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF . ss
On the day of .. 19, before me
* personally came - ' S

_the subscribing witness to. the foregomg ‘instrument, with
' whom .I am personally ‘acquainted, who, being by me duly

sworn, dxd depose and say that he res1des at No.‘

sl .

b

that he knows

' to be the individual

. described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;

that -he, said subscribing ‘witness; was present and saw
v .-execute the sames :and thatwhe, said: witness,

" name as witness thereto.

©ornd e a g S e s pe i
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i 73 ? JAMES R. LOEB
"?" ‘ y otary Public, State of New York
) Residing in Orange County L
Pommission Expires March 30, 1
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ’ a5t
On the day of 19  , before me
personally came

to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

say that he resides at No.
that he is the '
of

, the corporatmn described
in and which executed the foregomg instrument; that he
knows the seal of said. corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the*board: of idirectors ‘of: said corpora-
tlon, and that he signed b name thereto by like order.

oy

| . Executor’s Beed

‘CHARLES E. CAWEIN as
Executor of the Last Will and
Testament ofT&OUIS C. CAWEIN

LOUISE L. SCHUMACHER

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF . ..~ sm
Onthe = dayof
personally came

_the subscribing witness ‘to: the foregomg instrument, - with

whom I .am. personally ' aequa.mted who, being. by me duly
sworn, d1d depose and say that he resxdes at No.

- he knows

that .
' ' " to be the indivi idual
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
that “he, said subsmbmg witniess, was present and saw

- .:execute the same;.and:that i« he; said' witness,
atthesametimembmbedh . ‘pame’ as’ witness thereto.

W * .‘;rrrjv;ﬁf’h.w»ﬂv ez ““rr.{&”‘,;},q«.a:m s
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THIS lNDENTURE\» ade the ‘dayof MAY:L nineteen huridred and Eigfity—Five : ;

‘ Ty %t ) v’ 35 f
BETWEEN - \IAMES P. SCHUMACHER,:residing at RD_ #1 Box 326:.
(no number) : 'Rockza'avern, New: .:Morku. 12 575 i

e o
LOUISE L. SCHUMA(HER, res:.d:!.ng ‘at ‘(no nunber) Route: 207,

‘Campbell Hall, N.Y.

party’ of the first part, and

party of the second part,

WlTNESSETH, that the party of the fll'St part, in "consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable con-
sideration.paid by the. party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the Sccond
part, the heirs or successors and assngns of the party of the second part forever.

a’ (Z ALL that certam plot piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erectud situ-

ate, lying and being in the Town of New WJ.ndsor, County of Orange and State of New York
being and intended to be the same premises conwveyed by Deed from Charles
5 E. Cawein as the Executor of the Estateof Louis C. Cawein to James P.
j Schumacher and Iouise L. Schumacher, dated March 21st, 1985 and recorded in
the Orange Oomty Clerk

/

Loengyt a
MY 8 o

TOGETHER ‘with all right. title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part of, in and to any strects
and roads abutting the above-described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER 'with the appur-
tenances and-all the estate and rights of the party of” the first part in and to said premlses, TO HAVE AND
TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second pan‘ the heirs or successors and assigns
of the party oy)mhmsmwldbpa: R'fQEgVﬁ..’
AND the party oflf fﬁts. pars g that the party of the fu'st part has not done or suffered anythmg

, 3 83 encumbered in;any way. wh . excepy ag aforesaid, ... e s
’ ic of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of o
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(no number) - 'Roekz-Tavern, New a‘ﬂ@rlm 12575

{ f‘.{“‘ el

party of the first part, and - .

IOUISE L. SCI-IMCHER, res:LdJ.ng ‘at (no nunber) Route- 207,
Canpbell Hall, N.Y.

party of the second part,

WlTNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in' consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable con-
sideration.paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second
part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot. piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erectc,d situ-

ate, lying and being in the Town of New WJ_ndsor, County of Orange and State of New York
being and intended to be the same premises conveyed by Deed from Charles

E. Cawein as the Executor of the Estateof ILouis C. Cawein to James P.
Schumacher and Louise L. Schumacher, dated March 21st, 1985 and recorded in
the Orange County. Clerk

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part of, in and to any strects
and roads abutting the above-described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER ‘with the appur-
tenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND
TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns
of the party Obﬂhﬂl:SqQ@ﬂdbpgﬂsanEe

AND the party ofuihé'ffxi'st' phrn coyen,gmg that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anythmg
whereby tne S?ld*é) ?'f \)Jeéboéen encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party © ﬂgﬁt(% ‘ ti;é p\%ce with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of
the first part will receive the ‘considération for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such con-
sideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will
apply the samc_,.ﬂrst to .the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the

~ same for 5%/ other'pqx:pose

The worc! z arty shall be construed as 1f it read “pames whenever the sense of this indentur8 so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above
wntten

IN PRESENCE OF:

uerlabd w305

COAWR Lk




Y

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

Onthe Oth day of ‘ MA.Y.L
personally came - :

JAMES P. SCHUMACHER

to me known to be the individuals described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
they executed the same.

BRIAN G. GILMARTIN
LIC, State of New York
lifi range
commg:io:l Exgires March 30, 19 ?7

ORANGE ss:

19 g5 , before me

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the
personally came . .
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that he resides at N?(').

8S:

day of 19 , before me

that ’
of

he is the

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order.

Bargain and Bale Beed

WiTH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

TirLE No.

"l
NS

SCHUMACHER
TO

! SCHUMACHER

VSl’AMDAID FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS
Distributed by

/N

american title
insurance company

northeast region

A Member of The Continental Insurance Companies

.STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF
On the

STATE OF NEW YOREK, COUNTY OF

On the
personally came

SS:

day of 19 , before me

to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed the same.

SS.

day of 19 , before me

personally came
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly

sworn, did depose and say that

that

he resides at No.
he knows '

to be the individual

described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;

at the same time subscribed h

that . he,. said subscribing witness, was present and saw

execute the same; and that he, said witness,

name as witness thereto.

SECTION

BLOCK

LOT

COUNTY OR TOWN

(<
s

Recorded At Request of American Title Insurance Company
RETURN BY MAIL TO:

BRIAN G. GILMARTIN,ESQS.
90 EAST MAIN STREET
WASHINGIONVILLE, N.Y. 10992

ZipNo,
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N G. GILMAR\‘IN
NOTARYB ?"I?Bl.lc State of New Yok
ed i d(l) e 53‘8c3u
n Oran
Comm:lg%g:l Expires an'.h 30, 19 8’7

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the day of 19

personally came

to me known, who, being b l{ me duly sworn, did depose and
o.

88:

, before me

say that  he resides at
that  heis the '
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tion, and that he signed h name thereto by like.order.

Bargain and Sale Berd

WiTH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

TuLeE No.

"
o

SCHUMACHER
TO

‘STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS
Distributed by

/N

american title
insurance company

northeast region .

A Member of The Continental Insurance Companies

wALLULLG Uikl S dilv, ¥

_STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY 'OF ss.

On the day of 19
personally came

the subscribing' witness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No.

, before me

that he knows

to be the individual

described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
that - he,. said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the same; and that he, said witness,

at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto.

SECTION

BLOCK

LOT

COUNTY OR TOWN

Recorded At Request of A " Title I C y

RETURN BY MAIL TO:

BRIAN G. GILMARTIN,ESQS.
90 EAST MAIN. STREET :
WASHINGIONVILLE, N.Y. 10992
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THIS INDENTURE, made the .2 { day of September pineteen hundred and Eighty-Five

BETWEEN ;rwrs p. SCHUMACHER, residing at (no number) Rt. 207,

Campbell Hall, New York

party of the first part, and

LOUISE L. SCHUMACHER, residing at (no number) Rt. 207,
Campbell Hall, New York

~

party of the second part, )
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of —~=—=—=—————————————————

"-'--'----;----TEN ————————————————————————————————————————— dollars,
lawful money of the United States,and other good and valuable consideration paid
by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of .the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of
New York, bounded and descrlbed as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the southerly line of the Newburgh-
Campbell Hall Highway at the northeasterly corner of certain

lands heretofore conveyed by Floyd L. Green and wife to Raphaella
A. Longworth and runs thence along the southerly line of said
highway north 81 degrees 30 minutes east 125.30 feet to a point in
the westerly line of a right of way, the said right of way being
approximately 23 feet wide and extending from the southerly line
of said highway to the shore line of a lake within the bounds

of the lands of Floyd L. Green and wife, thence along the westerly
line of said rlght of way South 31 degrees 41 minutes west 84.28
feet to a point in the northerly shore line of tle said lake,
thence along the shore line south 75 degrees 39 minutes west 83.47
feet to a point at the southeasterly corner of the said Longworth
lands, thence along the easterly lines of Longworth's lands north
1 degree 06 minutes west 77.0 feet to the southerly line of said
highway, being the point or place of beginning.

ALSO giving and granting unto the parties of the second part, their
heirs and assigns, the right to use the existing pond and the future
pond contemplated as southerly extension of the existing pond herein-
before mentioned for bathing, boating, fishing and other recreational
purposes, such right to extend to the said parties of the second
part, their heirs and assigns and their guests upon the said

sramises., whether they be household or commerCLal, Floyd L. Green
and Elsie D. Green’ convenanttﬁ e dsan senwandsain

the waters in said pond at their present “normal level, reservxngﬁ””““
however, the right to lower said water temporarily for the purpose

of repalrlng the dam to the said pond and making improvements to the .
said premises covered bv the waters of the/said rand




party of the first part, and

LOUISE L. SCHUMACHER, residing at (no number) Rt. 207,
Campbell Hall, New York

~

party of the second part, _
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of =—======—=———e———————————

---------------- TEN==== e e e e e e e e e m s e =~ dollars,

lawful money of the United States,and other good and valuable consideration paid
by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of .the second part forever,

ALL that certa‘iﬁ plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of
New York, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the southerly.line of the Newburgh-
Campbell Hall Highway at the northeasterly corner of certain
55-1-3 lands heretofore conveyed by Floyd L. Green and wife .to. Raphaella
A. Longworth and runs thence along the southerly line of said
highway north 81 degrees 30 minutes east 125.30 feet to a point in
the westerly line of a right of way, the said right of way being
approximately 23 feet wide and extending from the southerly line
of said highway to the shore line of a lake within the bounds
of the lands of Floyd L. Green and wife, thence along the westerly
x line of said right of way South 31 degrees 41 minutes west 84.28
feet to a point in the northerly shore line of tHe said lake,
thence along the shore line south 75 degrees 39 minutes west 83.47
feet to a point at the southeasterly corner of the said Longworth
lands, thence along the easterly lines of Longworth's lands north
1 degree 06 minutes west 77.0 feet to the southerly line of said
highway, being the point or place of beginning.

ALSO giving and granting unto the parties of the second part, their
heirs and assigns, the right to use the existing pond and the future
pond contemplated as southerly extension of the existing pond herein-
before mentioned for bathing, boating, fishing and other recreational
purposes, such right to extend to the said parties of the second
part, their heirs and assigns and their guests upon the said
vy -\ sxemises. whether they be household.or commercial, Floyd L. Green

and Elsie D, . Greei’ convenantrng*ana—agreemng-bo.hae

neandepaintain.
the waters in said pond at their present normal level, reserving
however, the right to lower said water temporarily for the purpose
of repairing the dam to the said pond and making improvements to the .
said premises covered by the waters of the’said pond.

SUBJECT to utility grants of record.

The said grantees covenant that they will not erect, carry on,
maintain, suffer or permit on said plot or upon any part. thereof,
any dangerous offensive or noxious trade, business or occupation nor
any public or private nuisance whatever and this covenant shall

run with the land and bind all future owners.

B2l o 106
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‘7'The sald grantees covenant that any dwelling or bulldlng,erected
on said plot or any part thereof, will. be" constructed- and finished
in a ‘good, substantial and workmanlike manner in- appearance, neat-
néss and design and this covenant shall run w1th ‘the land and
'bind all future owners. o o . ‘

‘SAID property is also descrlbed ‘in accordance w1th a survey
dated March 28, 1985 made by Ronald A. Washburn, as follows.

BEGINN NG at a p01nt in the southerly llne of New York State
Route No. 207, said point being S. 81° 30' 00" W.- 136.77 feet,

said point being the most northwesterly. cornensofwlands'now or
- foxrmerly John and- sandra Ryan, as described in Deed leer 1972
at page 922 and running thence: o

(l) S. 31-41-00 W. 84.28 feet, along: the sald lands ofiRyan,u
to a point in the shoreline of a Lake, thence;

(2) s. 73 04-30 W. 81 70 feet, to a p01nt in the shore llne of
a 1ake, thence;

(3) N.  1-06-00 W. 77.00 feet, along lands nor or formerly
Raphaelia Longworth, as described in Deed Liber 1078 at
Page 332, to an 1ron pipe, thence,<

(4) N. 81-30-00 E. 125.30 feet, along ‘the aforesald llne of
New York State Route No. 207, to the p01nt or. place of
beginning. ‘

BEING and intended to be the. same premlses conveyed to -

JAMES P.-SCHUMACHER and LQUIqE L.FSCHUMACHER by . CHARLES. E.
CAWEIN, EXECUTOR OF - THE. ESTATE OFK‘OUIS C.,CAWEIN by deed -
dated March: 2%, 19.85'7and recorded in'ithe: Orange ‘County" Clerk s
Offrceron '‘AP¥ELl 8,.1985 in: leer 2346 of. Deeds at page 4. '

BEING and intended to clarlfy the. conveyance by\deed dated
May 9, 1985 and recorded in the Orange County.Clerk's Office
in leer ‘2365 at page 305 running from the .same . James P
Schumacher to Louise L. Schumacher.r;c T r

weld2d i 107
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file:///deed

TOGEI'HER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and

roads abuttmg the above desenbed prem:ses to the center lines thereof,

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to
said premises,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever:

/*

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything
whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in comphance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of
the first part” will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid- ‘
eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply
the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement béfore using any part of the total of the same for
any other purpose

. Thexword “party}’ shall be construed. as if it. rn‘d “pames whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

7 lN Wl'l'NESS WHEREOF. the party of the ﬁrst part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above

N pm e e



i
0‘ HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted tinto the party o{ the second part, the heirs or

!uecessors and assigns of the pnrty of the second part torever.. '

7

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in comphance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of
the ﬁrst part’ wnll receive the cons:derauon for thls conveyance and ‘will hold the nght to receive such consid- '
eration as a trust fund to be applied first for’ the purpose of paying the cost:of the improvement and will apply
the same first to the payment of the‘cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for
any other _purpose. o - )

N ,Therword “party, shall be construed as if'it. read “parues whenever the sense -of this indenture so requires.

i """my “’ITNESS WHEREOF. the party of the ﬁrst part has duly executed this deed the ‘day and year first above

wntten.

b w‘mramw ~~'v‘z-%.ﬂ:;.{-é) s m

In nr:srmcn OF:

¢ Norize - D T 1 N
i v i, PRTTR A NP L% 5 LI

JAMES F. SCHUMACHER
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On the 2 [ day of September 1985 before me
personally came

STATE OF NEW YORK COUNTY OF

JAMES P. SCHUMACHER . = . i}

to me known to be the individual desc}ibeg in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that

he  executed the same,. :
i 7° IERTEC

P v e g e VLAY
SR BRANG GLMARTN
, State of New,

; TR . D2614735383 =
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STATE OF ri!w, YORK, COUNTY OF

On the ~yday of =, s
personally came’ o :
to me known,:who,. being by me-duly sworn, did.depose and

G re . 19 by ibefore me:

say that  he resides at No.
that  he is the .
of

: , the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that. he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was.so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said‘ corpora-

tion, and that. he signed h  name thereto by, like order.

Bargain-and Bale Beed.

WiTH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

TiTLE No.

SCHUMACHER
TO

SCHUMACHER

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS
Distrihuted by

/

american title insurance company

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OP (1}

On the day of 19

» before me
personally came

to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed the same,

Z

PR e T O R
AU ‘ ‘)\'\\ .
. s+ <2 funth AR ,‘,&4:\,;@@3@;:, Leard o SRR AR ,m'
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 58
:On the ;.1 - day of : ;19 , before me

personally came

“to'me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

say that he resides at No.
that  he is the
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed. the ‘foregoing instrument; that ... he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tion, and that . he signed h name thereto by like order.

SECTION

|
BLOCK R
LoT k\< i‘ ¢

COUNTY OR TOWN

Recorded At Request of American Title Insurance Company

RETURN BY MAIL TO:
' Z
ESQ. @

BRIAN G. GILMARTIN,
90 EAST MAIN STREET

northeast region WASHINGTONVILLE, NEW YORK
A Member of The Continental I ¢ Compeni
]
™
[
Q
2 X I\] 5
-t ‘\ <
: LAY E
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‘ On the

executti“the  toregoing mstrument. and acknovéledged tﬁat
e’ e‘xecuted the: same, .

. GILM
tate oft
735383u

executed ‘the’ foregoirg instrumeft, and acknowledgcd that
executed the same,

STATE OF NEW, dnn;,,,comifv'lé#

; Qday of,-iji,« éﬂ',"':,;,,w», Lm.” 19 bs tti)éfdr 'A mc
personally came ™ B :
to me known,,who - being: by(me duly sworn, dld depose vand:

say that hc resxdes at No.
that  he'is the .
of

) o ,'the corporation descnbed
in and whlch executed the foregomg instrument; that, he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such: corporate seal; that - it: was:so
affixed by-order of the board of directors of said' corpora-
tion, and that, i he signed. h . name thereto by, lxke order.

N /\g-fié‘\c REN Y T

Bargziin'ifuh Bale Beed. . -

WiTH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

TiTLE No. ¢

SCHUMACHER
TO

SCHUMACHER

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK Bomm OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS
Distributed bv

.\

american title insurance company
northeast region

AMcmbcvol‘)I'Iu"' inental I ¢ Comp:

STA‘I’I OF N!W YORK COUNTY OF L0

’On the ST R day of - , beforé-me-
personally came
“tolme known,:who, being:by me. duly swom, did- depose:and

19"

say that he resides at No.
that he is the \
of '

§ ,‘the corporation described
in and whnch executed the foregomg instrument; that;,  he
knows the seal of said corporatnon that the seal affxxed
to said- instrument is such corporate seal; that it-was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-

tion, and that;.. he sxg‘ned h - name thereto by like order.
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H
. Wl P N \ %
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BLOCK v
Lot '
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COUNTY OR TOWN
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Recorded At R

of A Title I C
RETURN BY MAIL TO:

’ #
BRIAN G. GILMARTIN, ESQ. @\N
90 EAST MAIN STREET

WASHINGTONVILLE, NEW YORK

Zip No.

1099
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POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

® Issued by TITLE NO._ RD-33-13077
POLICY NO. 342966

american title insurance company

Brian Gilmartin, Esq.noptheaSt reglon

DiNardo & Gilmartin, Esgs.
P.0. Box 1000
Washingtonville, New York 10992

American Title Insurance Company, in consideration of the payment of its
charges for the examination of title and its premium for insurance, insures the
within named insured against all loss or damage not exceeding the amount of
insurance stated herein and in addition the costs and expenses of defending
the title, estate or interest insured, which the insured shall sustain by reason of
any defect or defects of title affecting the premises described in Schedule A or
affecting the interest of the insured therein as herein set forth, or by reason of
unmarketability of the title of the insured to or in the premises, or by reason or
liens or incumbrances affecting title at the date hereof, or by reason of any
statutory lien for labor or material furnished prior to the date hereof which has
now gained or which may hereafter gain priority over the interest insured
hereby or by reason of a lack of access to and from the premises, excepting all
loss and damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens,
incumbrances and other matters set forth in Schedule B, or by the conditions
of this potlicy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and theamount to
be ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be payable
unon compliance by the insured with the stipulations of said conditions, and
not otherwise.

In Witness Whereof, American Title Insurance Company has caused this policy
to be signed and sealed on its date of issue set forth herein.

american title insurance company

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

s jeeslyy
GEF Y

W B

o

i




1. ' DEFINITIONS

. (a) Wherever the term “insured” isused in
this policy it includes those who succeed to
the interest of the insured by operation of law
including, without limitation, heirs, dis-
tributees, devisees, survivors, personal
representatives, next of kin or corporate
successors, as the case may be, and those to
whom the insured has assugned this policy
where such assignment is permitted by the
terms hereof, and whenever the term “in-
sured” is used in the conditions of this policy
it also includes the attorneys and agents of
the “insured.”

(b) Wherever the term “this company” is
used in this policy it means American Title
lnsurance Company.

‘(c): Wherever the.term, "fmal determina-
tion" or “finally determined" is used in this
policy, it means the final determination of a
court or competent jurisdiction after disposi-
tion of all appeals or after the time to appeal
has expired.

(d) Wherever the term “the premlses" is

used in this policy, it méans the property -
l(’meured herein as described-in,.Schedule A of . .

+ »this:policy including: such burldmgs and
) mprovements thereon whach by Iaw con-
titute real property. RAS YA

e) Wherever the term “recorded" is.used

iproperty insured herein lies. 7.5 ¢

et

2. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF

SUITS ..
(a) This company will, at its own ‘cost,
defend the insured in -all actions or

proceedings founded on a. claim of title or
incumbrances not excepted in this policy.

(b) This company shall have the right and
may at its own cost, maintain or defend any
action or proceeding relating to.the title or
interest hereby insured, or upon or underany

-covenant or contract relatmg thereto which it

considers desirable to prevent or reduce loss - ¢

,hereunder

(c) Inall cases where this pollcy requires

or permits this company fo prosecute or
defend, the insured shall secure to it the right
and opportunity to maintain or defend the
action or proceeding, and ali appeals from
any determination therein, and give it all
reasonable aid therein, and hereby permits it
to use therein, at its optlon |ts ‘own name or
the name of the insured..

(d) The provisions of this section shall
survive payment by this company of any

specific loss or payment of the entire amount

of this policy to the.extent that this company
shall deem it necessary in recovering the loss
from those who may be liable therefor to the
insured or to this comea’ny.

" inwthis policy it means.;unless .otherwise . - -
indicated, recorded ‘in’ the' offlce of the
recording officer of the‘county in whlch‘ '

CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY

3. CASES WHERE LIABILITY ARISES

No claim for damages shall arise or be
maintainable under this policy except in the
following cases:

(a) Where there has been a final deter-
mination under which the insured may be
dispossessed, evicted or ejected from the
premises or from some part or undivided
share or interest therein.

(b) Where there has been a final deter-
mination adverse to the title, upon a tien or
incumbrance not excepted in this policy.

(c) Where the insured shall have con-
tracted in good faith in writing to sell the
insured estate or interest, or where the
insured estate has been sold for the benefit of
the insured pursuant to the judgment or order
of a court and the title has been rejected
because of a defect or incumbrance not
excepted in this policy and there has been a
final determination sustaining the objection
to the title.

(d) Where the insurance is upon the

. interest of a mortgagee and the mortgage has

been adjudged by a final determination to be

" invalid or ineffectual to charge the insured's

estate or interest in the premises, or subject to
a prior lien or incumbrance not excepted in
-this; policy;.or where a recording officer has
requed to’ accept from the insured:; a satisfac-
been a. flnal determination sustaining the
refusal because of a defect in the title to the
said mortgage. -
" (e) Where ' the insured shall’ have
.negotiated a loan to be made on the security
-of a mortgage on the insured's estate or

- interest in the premises and the title shall have

been rejected by the proposed lender and it
shall have been finally determined that the
rejection of the title was justified because ofa
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this
policy.

(f) Where the insured shall have
. transferred the title insured by an instrument
containing- covenants in regard to title or
warranty thereof and there shall have been a
final determmatlon on any of such covenants
or warranty, against the insured, because ofa
deéfect or incumbrance not excepted in this

* policy.

(g) Where the insured estate orinterest or
a part thereof has been taken by condemna-
tion and it has been finally determined that
the insured is not entitled to a full award for
the estate or interest taken because of a
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this
policy.. .~

No c|a|m for damages shall arise or be
- maintainable ;under 'this. policy (1) if this
company. after having received notice of an
alleged defect or incumbrance, removes such
defect or incumbrance within thirty days after
receipt of such notice; or (2) for liability

voluntarily assumed by the insured in settling
any claim or suit without the written consent
of this company.
4. NOTICE OF CLAIM

In case a purchaser or proposed mortgage
lender raises any question as to the sufficien-
cy of the tigle hereby insured, or in case actual
knowledge shall come to the insured of any
claim adverse to the title insured hereby, orin
case of the service on or receipt by the
insured of any paper, or of any notice,
summons, process or pleading in any action
or proceeding, the object or effect of which
shall or may be to impugn, attack or call in
question the validity of the title hereby
insured, the insured shall promptly notify this
company thereof in writing at its main office
and forward to this company such paper or
such notice, summons, process or pleading.
Delay in giving this notice and delay in
forwarding such paper or such notice,
summons, process or pleading shall not
affect this company's liability if such failure
has not prejudiced and cannot in the future
prejudice this company. .

5. PAYMENT OF LOSS

(a) This company will pay, in-addition to
the loss, all statutory costs and allowances
imposed on the insured in litigation carried on
by this company for the insured under the
terms of this policy. This company shall not
be liable for and will not pay the fees of any
counsel or attorney employed by the insured.

(b) In every case where claim is made for
loss or damage this company: (1) reserves the
right to settle, atits own cost, any claim or suit
which may involve liability under this policy;
or (2) may terminate its liability hereunder by
paying or tendering the full amount of this
policy; or (3) may, without conceding liability,
demand a valuation of the insured estate or
interest, to be made by three arbitrators or
any two of them, one to be chosen by the
insured and one by this company, and the two
thus chosen selecting an umpire. Such
valuation, less the amount of any incum-
brances on said insured estate and interest
not hereby insured against, shall be the extent
of this company's liability for such claim and
no right of action shall accrue hereunder for
the recovery thereof until thirty days after
such notice of such valuation shall have been
served upon this company, and the insured
shall have tendered a conveyance or assign-
ment of the insured estate or interest to this
company or its designee. at such valuation,
diminished as aforesaid. The foregomg
option to fix a valuation by arbitration shall
not apply to a policy insuring a mortgage or
leasehold interest. © - -

(c) Liability to any collateral holder of this
policy shall not exceed the amount of the
pecuniary interest of such collateral holderin
the premises.
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(d) All payments made by this Company
under this policy shall reduce the amount
hereof pro tanto, except (1) payments made

" for counsel fees and disbursements in defen-

ding or prosecuting actions or proceedings in
behalf of the insured and for statutory costs
and allowances imposed on the insured in
such actions and proceedings, and (2) if the

- msured is a mortgagee payments made to
satisfy-or subordinate prior liens or incum- :

brances not set forth in ScheduleB. .

(&) When liability has been definitely ﬂxed
in accordance with the conditions of this
policy. the loss or damage shall be payable
within thirty days thereafter.

6. CO-INSURANCE
(a) In the event that a partial loss occurs

after the insured makes an improvement -

subsequent to the date of this policy, and onty

in that event, the insured becomes.a co-’
insurer to the extent hereinafter set forth, . -
If the cost of the improvements exceed

twenty per centum of the amount of this
policy, such proportion only of any. partial
loss established shall be borne by  the
company as one hundred twenty per centum
of the amount of this policy bears to the sum

. of the amount of this policy and the amount
expended for. the improvement. The forego-

ing provisions shall not apply to costs and
attorneys' fees incurred by the company in

prosecuting or providing for the defense of °

actions or proceedings in behalf of the
insured pursuant to the terms of this policy or

to costs imposed on the insured in such -

actions or proceedings, and shali apply only

to that portion of losses which exceed in the.

aggregate ten per cent of the face of the

_ policy.

Provided, however, that the foregomg co-

) Nlmsurance provisions shall not apply to any.
“*{oss drising out of a lien or enciimbrance fora ¥~

liquidated amount which existed on the date
of this policy and was not shown in Schedule
B; and provided further, such co-insurance
provisions shall not apply to any loss if, at the
time of the occurrence of such loss, the then
value of the premises, as so improved, does
not exceed one hundred twenty per centum of
the amount of this policy.

(b) If the premises are divisible into

separate, independent parcels, and a loss is
established affectng one or more but not all of
said parcels, the loss shall be computed and

_ settled on apro rata basis as if this policy were

divided pro rata as to value of said separate,
independent parcels, exclusive ~of im-
provements made subsequent to the date of
this policy.

(c) Clauses “(a)", of this section apply to
mortgage policies only after the insured shall
have acquired the interest of the mortgage.

(d) 1, at the time liability for any loss shall
have been fixed pursuant to the conditions of
this policy, the insured holds another policy
of insurance covering the same loss issued by
another company, this company shall not be
liable to the insured for a greater proportion
of the loss than the amount that this policy
bears to the whole amount of insurance held
by the insured, unless another method of
apportioning the loss shall have been provid-
ed by agreement between thlS company and
the other i msurer or insurers. -~

7. ASSlGNMENT OF POLIC.Y
if the interest insured by this policy is that of

' a mortgagee, this policy may, be assigned to

and shall inure to the benefit of successive
assignees of the mortgage without consent of
this company or. its endorsement of this
policy. Provision is made in the rate manual of
New York Board of Title Underwriters filed

-with the Superintendent of insurance of the

State of New York on behalf of this and other
member companies for continuation of
liability to grantees of the insured in certain

- .specific circumstances only. In no cir-
- cumstance provided.for in this section shall

this company be deemed to-have insured the

sufficiency of the form of the assignment or

other.instrument of. transfer orconveyance or

walo have assumed anyJiabmty forthe sufficien-
cy"of ‘dny proceedings after ‘the date’ of this’

policy.

8. SUBROGATION

(a) This company shall to the extent of
any payment by it of loss under this policy, be
subrogated to all rights of the insured with
respect thereto. The insured shall execute
such instruments as may be requested to
transfer such rights to this company. The

4

rights so transferred shall be subordinate to
any remaining interest of the insured.

(b) If the insured is a mortgagee this
company's right of subrogation shall not
prevent the insured from releasing the
personal liability of the obligor or guarantor
or from releasing a portion of the premises
from the lien of the mortgage or from
increasing or otherwise modifying the in-
sured mortgage provided such acts do not
affect the validity or priority of the lien of the
mortgage insured. However, the liability of
this company under this policy shall in no
event be increased by any such act of the
insured.

9. MISREPRESENTATION

Any untrue statement made by the insured,
with respect to any material fact, or any
suppression of or failure to disclose any
material fact, or any untrue answer by the
insured, . to material inquiries before the
issuance of this policy, shall void this policy.

10. NO WAIVER OF CONDITIONS

This company may take any appropriate
action under the terms of this policy whether
or notit shall be liable hereunder and shallnot
thereby concede liability or waive any provi-
sion of this policy.

11. POLICY ENTIRE CONTRACT .

All actions or proceedings against this
company must be based on the provisions of
this policy. Any other action or actions or
rights of action that the insured may have or
may bring against this company in respect of
other services rendered in connection with
the issuance of this policy, shall be deemed to
have merged in and be restricted to its terms .
and conditlons n

12! VALIDATION AND MODIFICATION:

This policy is valid only when duly signed
by a validating officer or agent. Changes may
be affected only by written endorsement. If
the recording date of the instruments creating
the insured interest is later than the policy
date, such policy shall also cover intervening
liens or encumbrances- eéxcept real estate
taxes, assessments, water charges and sewer
rents.
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" 360 LEXINGTONAVENUE, NEW YORK, 'N.Y. 10017
(212) 687-5400

100 CLINTON STBEET BROOKLYN N.Y. 11201
; 212) 8524000

0 EAST OLD, COUNTRY ROAD MINEOLA 'N.Y. 11501
(516) 746-4800 . (212) 526-0700

.. 130 OSBORNE AVENUE RIVERHEAD NY 11901 '
++.(516) 727-5500

245 MAMARONECK AVENUE WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10605
(914) 946-1600 «-(914) 666-3399 e« (212) 295-8920

' 11 NORTH PEARL STREET, ALBANY, N.Y. 12207
- (518) 434-1104

20 SO MAIN STREET NEW CITY, N.Y. 10956




g | SCHEDULE A
Date of Policy 4/8/85

Amount of Insurance $ 35,000.00 TITLE NO. RD-33-13077
‘ POLICY NO. 342966

Name of Insured:

-

JAMES P.. SCHUMACHER and LOUISE ‘L. SCHUMACHER

-The estate or interest insured bAy‘ this boiicy» is fee simple.

vested in the insured by means of Deed dated 3/21/85 made

E. Cawein, Executor of the Last Will ‘and

C. Cawein, to James P. Schumacher. afig

BY

AUTRQRIZED REPRESESTATIVE '

JAMES V. RINALDI

N.Y.B.T.U. FORM 100E . AT. 601




SCHEDULLE “A"

dli that certain tract or pxrcel ‘'of land situntc lying; and being )
in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange nnd State of New. York, bounded
and described as followa:

BLGINNING ‘at -a point in the southerly line of the Newburgh-Campbell Iflall
Highway at the northeasterly corner of certain lands" ‘heretofore conveyed | -
by Floyd L. Green and wife to Raphaella A. Lonpgworth and runsg thence along
'the. southerly line of said highway north 81 dcgrecs 30 minutes east 125, jQ
feet to n point in the westerly line of a right of way, the gaid right of|
'way being approximately 2% feet wide and.extendling from the southerly lln?
-of said highway to the shore line of a lake within the bounds of the lends
of Floyd L. Green and wife, thence along the ﬁbuterly line of said right
of way south 31 degrees 41 minutes west 84.28 fcet to a point in the

ner therly .shore line of the said lake, thence nlong the shore line south
75 degrees 39 minutes west 83.47 feet to a point at the southeasterly
corner of the said Longworth lands, thence along the eagsterly lines of
Longworth's lands north 1 degree 06 minutes west.77.0 feet to the southerly
line of said highway, being the point or place of beginning. :

ALSO described as follows:

.Bcuinninq at « point in Lhe soulherl 19 '

4 5 2rrly line of New Yourk State
ROYte No. 207, said point heing )81°§0'00"w 136.77 f;Pt UégjéLdLL
gghgtaggiggnégg wn*t.nnltngftvllv carner .ol Lands now. ut'rofmorly

’ln’ N ) ‘rr-

and runnlnq thencg, as FSLIlbe ln Deed leor 1972 at Page 922
(1) §31°41'oo"w 84.28 feet, along the said lands of Ryan
(2) 0 g pelnt in the shore line of a Lake, thence; ’
: S73°04'30"W 81.70 feet, to a point in.the shore line

- (5) B ~of a Lake, thence;
_ N1°06'00"W 77.00 feet, alon
g lands now or formerl
Raphaelia’ Longworth as described in Deed Liber 1%78 at '
( Pagg 3?2 to an iron pipe, thence; -
4) N81°30'00"E 125.30 feet, along the aforesaid line of

New York St -
beglnnlng ate Route No. 207’.t° the point or place of

. —, b )
-




SCHEDULE B

TITLE NO. RD-33-13077
POLICY NO. 342966

The following estates, interests, defects, objections to title, liens and incumbrances and other
matters are excepted from the coverage of this policy:

1. Defects and incumbrances arising or becoming a lien after the date of this policy, except
as herein provided.

2. Consequences of the exercise and enforcement or attempted enforcement of any govern-
mental, war or pollce powers over the premises.

3. Any laws, regulations or ordinances (mcludmg, but not limited to zoning, buildi g ‘
environmental protection) as to the use, occupancy, subdivision or mpro&ém’ex"‘iltgo Lhe
premises adopted or imposed by any governmental body, or the eff

pliance with or any violation thereof. . $
4, Judgments against the insured or estates, interests _ liens or.
incumbrances created, suffered, assumed or agreedt & g privity of the insured. ,
'5: " Title to any property beyond the lines of the«;ﬁ% Ay title, Within or rights or %‘%é *
easements in any abutting streets, roads, AVenuoSean 0r wd ays, or the ri % o
to maintain therein vaults, tunnels, ramgs (7 ip ment %s
this pol|cy specifically provndejsmﬁgg%@mh les? rghts. enistare msure
‘ g agraph to the contrg Zpolicy, u thermse

be onging {o* ‘ixtt ng owners.

ﬁmade by Louise L.

t0 -The Bank of New York,
ed in the Orange County

iber 1998 page 241. _
Q@Qﬁéﬁe 453, Liber 1050 page 164, Liber
46 page ll Covenants and Restrlctlons-

by th 'State of New York.

11. Company insures there is no Certificate :0f Occupancy,

house built prior to zoning. :

12, Company affirmatively insures that with the exception of
provldlng utility service to the subject dwelling, that

Grants in Liber 767 page 453, Liber. 1050 page 164, Liber 1210
page 338 and Liber 1246 page ll do not create any rights

which extend more than 10 feet inside any record line, and that
the exercise of any rights thereunder will not interfere with
the use and occupancy of structural improvements located on the
premlses.

N.Y.B.T.U. FORM 100E - AT. 602




' american title insurance company .

CONTINUATION SHEET

COMMITMENT/POLICY NO. RD-33-13077
342966

4

13. Company affirmatively insures that Covenants and Restrictions
in Liber 1297 page 385 are presently not violated and any

future violation will not result in a reversion or forfeiture

of title. Also, there is no condition or right of reentry

or. other provision for forfeiture under which the insured
mortgagee can be cut off, subordinated or otherwise dlsturbedk

14. Rights; If any, In favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extending from said
" premises to poles located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will insure, however, that there are
1o such agreements of record in connection therewith except as inay be shown herein,

15 . Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains, and such rights as may exist
For entry upon said premlses to mamtum and repair the same, which do uot appear of record.

16. The ‘exact acreage of the prewmises herein will not be insured.

17. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are not insured.

18. " Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, which cross premises and the natural flow thereof
hill be excepted.

19 : No personal inspection of the premises has been made. Policy will except “Any state of fact which & personal

hne@hn of ﬂlﬁ premizes herein described would disclose

\JlanbdforldenUHcauon

éoéM.T-gzé (i!/és)
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® Hardenburgh Abstract Co. of Orange County R

. P.O. Box 638, 12 Scotchtown Avenue, Goshen, N.Y. 10924 (914) 294-6909‘
"Policy Writing Agent for

E!l‘\l!l‘ll:i!f\i:ftﬂi!ll1£5tll‘£!f\¢:€!(3(3'11[3£!f1\[

Houise Schumacher
R.D. 1, Box 326 ’ DATE: O3/28/86
Rock Tavern, New York 12575 _
TITLE ND: RD-33- 13077

ATTN: ,
MORTGAGE TITLE INSURANCE #% 38, 000. 00 PREMIUM 4 246. GO

FEE TITLE INSURANCE % PREMIUM %

INSBURE (1) POUGHKEEPSIE S/B'(REFINQNCE)

(=) LOUISE SCHUMACHER

REPORT RY A. 8. A.P.




1.V

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

¥ 27-33
Date: 8_/@@&
Applicant Information:

(a) Lowise Sobgémo_gﬁer, 1425 pd.207 , Rock Tovecn, NY I3S7S
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) 4a7-ave> (Owner)
(b)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)
(c)

(4)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

f/,Application type:

II
() Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance
(X)) Area Variance ‘ ( ) Interpretation
b wnd
III.‘/Property Informatl%ny_ _ 37/;0 ;02 ' ’Z.
(a) _A-/ A07 35-/-3 /35 30 - jaa widt,
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)g¥as
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? /4 ﬁ?‘j%
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this s
application? /No
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? %éﬂr .
(e) Has property been subdivided prevmously° No .
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? . 7

IV.

If so, when?
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? (o] .
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: No

Use Variance. /¢9

(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor 2oning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




A

(b) Méhe legal standard for a "use" variance i
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hards
unless the use variance is granted. Also set fort
have made to alleviate the hardship other than thi

S unnecessary
hip will result

h any efforts you
s application.

V.V/Area variance:

(a) Area va%}ance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section 79- /X , Table of é{&%&/é Regs., Col. (=. .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqgqd. Front Yd.
Regd. Side Yd.
Regd. Rear Yd. S5Of+, F L4 “«7 ;[_’-/—.
7 7

Reqgd. Street
Frontage¥*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

o\®

oe

Dev. Coverage*

o°

Floor Area Ratio*¥*

Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

V/(b) The legal standard for an "area" wvariance
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical diffi
unless the area variance is granted. Also set for

1] o

%ﬂy have made‘t? allevi?te the difficulty other than thi
QYantéa » 10 £ Y2aX€ s INsal/aY [D il:' Ll

~oaldare i maind
I'o 1L L0446
' ¢

S'l_ >
VI. Sign Variance:
(a)

i

Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

is practical
culty will result
th any efforts you
application.
i"‘..’ f4 (.Llu g

a

¢ 12

Aen 20sL88

X4 ASS
.
W

[ Uz

-

QAN

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4




M |
(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation./ﬁh‘
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,
Col. .
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

V@III. Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

e

IX.V/Attachments required:

e Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.

Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
p/H. _ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 5062 and the second
check in the amount of $ 26D.¢0., each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.

Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

I Fr
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X. Affidavit.

Date: 5;/ @,/ g9

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may. take
action to rescind any variance granted if the condltlons or situation
presented hereln are materially changed.

Sworn to before me this

f day o? |
g%é )z! -

, 1994..

PATRICIA A. BARNHART
Notary Pubhc. State of New York

P i 8A4904434
XI. ZBA Action: Qualmed m Orange County
Commission Expires August 31, 19_23
(a) Public Hearing date:
(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( )

(d) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP)
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LOUISE SCHUMACHER - *

MR. FENWICK: Third preliminary hearing is Louise
Schumacher, 1is that correct?

MS. SCHUMACHER: Schumacher.

MR. FENWICK: Redquest a 47 foot rear yard variance
to construct addition to residential dwelling
located at 1425 Route 207 in an R-1 zone. Tell us
what you would like to do?

MS. SCHUMACHER: 1I'd like to put an addition out
the back of my house for a 12 by 16 living room.

I've got a really small back yard there.

MR. BABCOCK: It's the second to the last piece of
property in New Windsor on 207 all the way out.

MR. FENWICK: Lot number 37
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. NUGENT: I thought you need a 40 foot
variance?

MR. BABCOCK: R~1 zone it's a 50 foot rear yard
requirement.

MR. NUGENT: 50 feet off the rear yard?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. FENWICK: How far back is the house from the
rear property?

MR. BABCOCK: She is looking for a 47 foot
variance from the 50 foot.

MR. FENWICK: How close is the house?
MR. LUCIA: VYour application shows a rear yard of
82 feet. I don't think that would be possible if

you're adding a 12 foot deep extension.

MS. SCHUMACHER: Maybe that was my fault, I wasn't
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sure exactly what dipensions. 1In fact I brought a
copy of my survey. Actually the 82 feet is
across. I guess I was a little confused on some
of these measurements. Green's pond is right
behind my house there. Obviously that's somebody
else's property, but I don't know whether with the
addition there it's not like somebody else's grass
and yard is going to be right next to where that
is.

MR. FENWICK: The house isn't even 50 feet.

MR. BABCOCK: Approximately 15 feet according to
her.

MS. SCHUMACHER: It's real close.

MR. BABCOCK: It received a C.0. in 1972.

MS. SCHUMACHER: That's when it received a C.0.?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes,

MS. SCHUMACHER: It's older than that.

MR. BABCOCK: Well, there is a very good
possibility that it might be older than that but
that's when it found a C.0.. According to this
the building permit was issued on May 10th of 1971
for that house.

MR. FENWICK: Who issued the building permit?

MS. SCHUMACHER: Howard Collet (phonetic).

MR. FENWICK: You're planning on puting a full
addition, this isn't a deck, this is a total
addition?

MS. SCHUMACHER: Right.

MR. LUCIA: One thing I notice on your plans you
show this three foot from the property line as
approximate. I think it scews off the sketch. I
think the other end is approximately six feet.

This Board needs fairly accurate dimensions to
work with because you're coming in to apply for a
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specific variance. TIf you come in and apply for a
variance based on the three feet and it turns out
to be two and a half, you haven't solved your
problem then. So, if there is any variation in
those dimensions I suggest you either get a
survayer to check it or determine exactly because
if you make an error and it's not in your favor,
you haven't done anything by coming for a
variance. You're back in the same situation.

MS. SCHUMACHER: I would be starting over again.
MR. LUCIA: Yes.

MS. SCHUMACHER: What we tried to do was tie a
string from one stake to another. There were
trees in the way. It was hard to pull it straight
across and then --

MR. LUCIA: The problem, the reason I raise it,
when you go to sell the house invariably somebody
buying it from you so you can get accurate survey.
If you have applied for a variance based on a
three foot dimension and it turns out to be two
and a half, you're stuck. I would suggest that
you get an accurate measurement or determined
accurate measure. ‘

MR. CICIO: Is there a problem when we say a
foundation or footings, I'm going to be putting
piers, it's going to be a deck =--

MR. FENWICK: The actual structure itself. It
doesn't make any difference how far in the ground
or how far above the ground. It's right to the
actual structure itself.

MR. TORLEY: The edge of the structure, not the
foundation.

MR. CICIO: I'm sorry --
MR. TORLEY: If you have a candeliever out --

MR. CICIO: I'm going to put piers in. I
understand what you're saying.
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MR. TORLEY: That's awful close to the rear line.
MS. SCHUMACHER: It's close to the rear line but
yet there's a little bit more land there before
the water actually starts.
MR. FENWICK: How long have you lived there?
MS. SCHUMACHER: April of '85.

MR. FENWICK: I see.

MR. BABCOCK: There is a survey there, Mr.
Chairman.

MS. SCHUMACHER: That was I refinanced a year
after I bought it. That's -- '

MR. FENWICK: That's something that could be
figured out from there. Using a scale we could
probably come pretty close.

MS. SCHUMACHER: I bought it the year before. But
I refinanced so I had to have that.

MR. CICIO: Just saying the house itself should
have been even farther back, farther --

MR. NUGENT: Forward.

MR. FENWICK: The lot is so small it probably
couldn't even be legally put on the lot. In an
R~1 zone the size is --

MR. BABCOCK: 1972 it was --

MS. SCHUMACHER: I understand the house, I don't
know whether it was the deed =-- built back in '45,
My guess it's older than the '70's.

MR. TORLEY: They may have just reconstructed it,
got the building permit. :

MR. BABCOCK: Unless it's the wrong one.

MR. TORLEY: Once they put in zoning I don't think
it's ever been less than the present requirements.
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MR. FENWICK: Particularly R-1.

MS. SCHUMACHER: The actual property line goes
across but yet there is a 1lit bit more land there
that is the shoreline, it's not a whole lot.

MR. FENWICK: Do you know your neighbors? No
problem, as far as you know?

MS. SCHUMACHER: No, my neighbors on both sides,
we're all real close friends. They know I'm
planning to do this.

MR. BABCOCK: If you're not positive, there's a
very good chance that this survey has either been
reduced or enlarged, I'm not sure which one, but
it's doesn't appear to be exactly right to scale
as far as the measurement on there, in my opinion.

MS. SCHUMACHER: You don't think they did a
correct --

MR. LUCIA: A photocopy doesn't always accurately
reproduce the scale. It's difficult to work from
a photographed survey.

MS. SCHUMACHER: I got the real thing. I reduced
that at work to draw on it.

MR. BABCOCK: When you reduce, you reduce the
size. I would say, the only correct way of
knowing is either having the survey go back and
get some type of a line up.

MR. LUCIA: The Board is not going to regquire you
to hire a surveyer, that's going to be your
decision. The Board only reacts to the figures
you give us. As I say if it turns out you're
wrong, the error is going to come back and haunt
you. The Board can only work with the numbers you
give us.

MS. SCHUMACHER: That would be if I ever went to
sell it and somebody else actually got a survey --

MR. LUCIA: If it turns out you're closer than
three feet to that back line then you need to come
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in for a variance. You haven't gotten any place
by going through this whole proceeding.

MR. FENWICK: The banks are getting really to be
sticklers. They are on top of everything, as a
matter of interest actually.

MR. BABCOCK: When you do it, put offsets. pid
you ever do an offset, so there is no trees in the
way. Measure in ten feet.

MR. CICIO: You can't even go that. The tree is
right on the edge of the water. I was thinking of
doing that. I would be doing some pile driving to
put it through water. There is a tree there and a
tree there (indicating). I could go forward and
do it that way. I didn't know how accurate you
had to have this.

MR. TORLEY: Give yourself a little slack.

MR. BABCOCK: You have to have three foot plus
left over once the addition is in if they grant
you the variance.

MR. CICIO: When you say =--

MR. BABCOCK: If you have two foot eleven and a
half you're in trouble. VYou have to have three
foot plus.

MR. CICIO: So, you're telling me three foot,
that's it.

MR. FENWICK: We are not saying three foot. We're
saying what you write down on that piece of paper
has to be accurate, or a little more. 1In other
words, if you're applying three foot and you have
three foot two that's fine. If you have three
foot four, that's fine. If you have written down
three foot to the line, if you come in here and
say it's two foot six, that's okay, too, that will
go on the application. But that, what we have to
have is near as possible accurate number, that
much gets put down on there. Cover yourself,

MR. CICIO: Right, is there a set where you cannot
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‘'MR. FENWICK: Yes, if it's in the other guy's 1lot,
that's about it. You can't build it legally now.
That's where, that's the reason why you're here,
You cannot legally build it now. VYou'll need a
variance, no matter what you put out the back.
Let's make it accurate.

MR. LUCIA: The Board is only reacting to the
numbers you give us. If there is a question go
for two and a half.

MR. CICIO: That's what I was just going to say,
give a little more.

MR. LUCIA: We just respond to the numbers you
give us. If there is an issue on locating it and
you think you're going to come real close to three
feet apply for two and a half.

MR. CICIO: I don't know, is the stakes
accurate --

MR. TORLEY: Do yourself a favor and double check.
MR. CICIO: I think we should get --

MS. SCHUMACHER: I have to assume the stakes are
accurate from the surveys.

MR. TANNER: Is the survey local?
MR. BABCOCK: It's Washburn.

MR. LUCIA: You might just get the surveyor to ask
what he would charge you and shoot it again. If
he is just going to shoot that one line and tell
you your offsets it may not be very much money.

MR. FENWICK: He might be able to shoot the
corners for you.

MR. CICIO: They are on an angle, the one stake is
on an angle. I don't know if the kids have been
playing with it.
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MS. SCHUMACHER: It's a crazy shaped lot there.
He could actually tell me from the back of the
house then to certain points.

MR. FENWICK: It's not going to be a big deal.
They can come out there and stake the building for
you then you will know exactly. Stake it out and
put it on the piece of property.

MR. CICIO: Let them do that, okay.

MR. TANNER: If they do that it also is helpful
for us because you can take a photo with those
stakes in place and then we can see how that
building is going to sit on the lot.

MR. CICIO: Okay.

MR. TORLEY: Because you are asking for an awful
big variance. Out of a 50 foot requirement you're
asking for 47 foot to be thrown out.

MR. CICIO: Thrown out, yes, yes.
MR. LUCIA: The other side.
MR. CICIO: Has 1t ever been done?

MR. LUCIA: There are no absolute rules in terms
of granting or denying a variance. But in your
case the building itself is in the required rear
yard. You bought it that way, you obviously
didn't realize it was a problem with it and if
there was a C.0. issued somebody overlooked it,
didn't consider it or I don't know. But, in terms
of the marginal change all you're asking for
really is an additional 12 feet. So, as part of
your proof obviously show us where the building
is, how much back is already in the rear yard.
Really you're just going 12 feet beyond.

MS. SCHUMACHER: Okay, if I get a survey done what
do I do at that point?

MR. LUCIA: I don't think you need, unless you
want to, I don't think you necessarily need an
entire survey. I think it will just have --
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MS. SCHUMACHER: I wouldn't want to do that if I
don't have to.

MR. LUCIA: Mark the rear line and show them the
size building you want to put up there, have them
stake that and give you the offsets from the
closest point to the rear line. If it's two feet
eleven and a half inches, then apply for your
variance based on those numbers.

MR. CICIO: Is he still do this surveying?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MS. SCHUMACHER: So then I need to submit a new
permit application?

MR. BABCOCK: Possibly not, you might be three
feet or you might be over three feet, so you're
okay.

MR. NUGENT: We can change the numbers.

MR. CICIO: Right now she submitted to you as
three feet?

MR. BABCOCK:  Yes.

MS. SCHUMACHER: I guess I didn't really
understand it had to be a specific exact amount.
I figured I needed so much anyway, what's a few
inches here and there.

MR. TORLEY: It's really for your protection.
MR. LUCIA: When you get an accurate computation
call Mike, they might change it. If it requires a

change we can work from there.

MS. SCHUMACHER: I can get that done and that
would be my next step to call.

MR. BABCOCK: Bring a copy of it in. We will make
a copy.

MR. FENWICK: Let me ask you in order, since we
are probably talking about a foot or two one way
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or the other, is it appropriate to set her up for
a public hearing?

MR. LUCIA: If Mike doesn't object I have no
problem. We can rechange the notice of denial.

MR. NUGENT: Predicated on having the correct
information.

MR. TANNER: I will make a motion to set for
public hearing based on the corrected information.

MR. KONKOL: I will second it.

MR. FENWICK: Roll call?

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Torley Aye
Mr. Konkel Aye
Mr. Tanner Aye
Mr. Nugent Ave
Mr. Fenwick Aye

MR. FENWICK: I will turn it back over to the
attorney and he's going to tell you what you have
to do.

MR. LUCIA: You're applying for an area variance

"and the standard the Board has in order to grant

you an area variance is that they must determine
the benefit to you if the variance is granted does
not outweigh the detriment to the public health,
safety and welfare in maintaining the regquired
bulk requirements for rear yard. There are five
factors involved in the Board making that finding.
One, whether it is a desireable change and would
produce character of the neighborhood or detriment
to nearby properties. Two, whether the benefit
sought by you can be achieved in any other way
than applying for a variance. Three, whether the
requested area variance is substantial. It is in
this case but as I say explain the existing
location of the house and you effectively going
only 12 feet beyond. Four, whether the proposed
variance has any adverse effect on physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or




JULY 27, 1992 31

district. Five, whether the alleged difficulty is
self-created. When you come back we might see
some photographs of the back yard, where it is.

If you have stakes in that will be great, they
will obviously show where exactly it's going to
go. Take some shots looking towards the rear so
the Board can see how this will affect --

MS. SCHUMACHER: I will take my rowboat out on the
pond and show it.

MR. LUCIA: The other way, what it is you would be
looking at. If there is just to show the depth of
the pond so we can see that you're not right up
against your neighbor's back yard.

MS. SCHUMACHER: That's the thing, at least the
water comes around there, it's not like it's
really touching the land there, it's more the
water.

MR. TORLEY: Does she have to do anything because
that's a pond as far as wet lands provisions,
drainage?

MR. LUCIA: I doubt it's a problem.

MS. SCHUMACHER: It's too small. Green's pond is
not that big.

MR. TORLEY: It's permanent water. I don't know.

MR. LUCIA: If it is not Federally or State
regulated the town does not have any separate wet
lands regulations that I am aware of.

MR. TORLEY: The reason I say the Federal and
State wet lands laws are getting very precise. I
want to make sure you don't run into them, too.

MS. SCHUMACHER: Even if it's privately owned? I
guess most of the pond is owned by o0ld Mrs. Green
that lives on the side there.

MR. LUCIA: Also, besides the photographs, when
you come I would like to see a copy of your deed
and a copy of your title policy. The application
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you were just handed,obviously has to be filled
out and submitted to Pat. There are instructions
there, I think they are self-explanatory. If you
have any questions give Pat a call. Bring back
two checks when you come, written to the Town of
New Windsor one for $50, that's the application
fee, and one for $250 dollars, that's a deposit
against town consultant review fees and various
disbursements the town has in connection with your
application.

MR. CICIO: Any refunded =--

MR. LUCIA: As I say it's an estimate because we
don't know how much time and disbursements are to
be on the file. If it's too much you get a
refund, 1f it's too little you get a bill.

MR. CICIO: If this does get denied just, is it
okay if she wants to go up?

MR. LUCIA: 1If it's denied can she appeal it
further? If it's denied you have court review
Article 78 proceeding --

MR. BABCOCK: I think he meant, I think build-up.
MS. SCHUMACHER: Build-up rather than out.

MR. BABCOCK: No, you wouldn't have a problem with
that, no.

MS. SCHUMACHER: You don't need a permit or you
do?

MS. BARNHART: You always need a permit.
MR. FENWICK: Is it a low house now?

MR. BABCOCK: I don't even know, I haven't seen
it.

MR. FENWICK: Would you exceed, what is it 35
feet? Would you be going over 35 feet if you went
up?

MR. BABCOCK: Thirty-five foot height requirement
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maximum. That's a h'igh house.

MR. CICIO: Yes, that's high. It wouldn't be that

high.
MS. SCHUMACHER: This is a little house.

MR. CICIO: Basically almost like a cottage.
was just curious to draw something else up.

I
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